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This addendum answers questions raised about this solicitation. To aid in readability, the questions are
in black, the answers are in bolded blue, and the answers follow immediately below.

Q1 | How many extinguishers are inside the dwellings?
e 99% of the fire extinguishers are in our 3,500 apartments. 99% of those are 2.5 pounds.
e There are also 2.5 pounders in our vehicles.
e The other fire extinguishers are in common areas and a few office areas. Mostly these are 5
pounders but some are 10 pounders.
Q2 | Can Badger Fire extinguishers be substituted?
Yes as long as they are equal to the current brand and if they will fit the existing brackets. If they do
not fit the existing brackets, then the supplier will furnish and install new brackets at no additional
cost.
Q3 | How are the inspections usually carried out? Are they brought all to one location or do we enter
every apartment?
The vendor will enter every apartment.
Q4 | Will KCDC extend the bid due date to allow us time to prepare better bids?

Yes. Responses are now due by 11:00 a.m. on 03-26-19.
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